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Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Seoretary

Re: Notice of Resumption of Licensed Operations
WEEX(AM), Easton, Pennsylvania (FIN 8596)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Connoisseur Media Licenses, LLC, the licensee of WEEX(AM), Easton, Pennsylvania
(FIN 8596), by its counsel, hereby notifies the Commission that WEEX(AM) resumed full
licensed operations on November 6, 2018 with the facilities authorized in File No. BZ-
20070619AKK. Accordingly, the notice of operations at variance, which was filed on October
25,2018, is now moot. Please update the FCC’s records accordingly.

Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please contact this office directly.

Respectfully submitted,

WILWK

By:
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Patrlcla M. Chuh

cc: Jerome J. Manarchuck (via Email — Jerome.Manarchuck@fcc.gov)



